
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Page 1 of 3

Stronger City Economy Scrutiny 
Panel 
24 September 2015

Time 6.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Scrutiny

Venue Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership

Chair Cllr Jacqueline Sweetman (Lab)
Vice-chair Cllr Jonathan Yardley (Con)

Labour Conservative Liberal Democrat

Cllr Harman Banger
Cllr Philip Bateman
Cllr Payal Bedi
Cllr Val Evans
Cllr Welcome Koussoukama
Cllr John Rowley
Cllr Tersaim Singh
Cllr Martin Waite
Cllr Daniel Warren

Cllr Paul Singh

Quorum for this meeting is three Councillors.

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Deb Breedon
Tel/Email 01902 551250 or deborah.breedon@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk 
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Tel 01902 555043

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public.

http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Page 2 of 3

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording, and use of social media in meetings, copies of
which are displayed in the meeting room.



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Page 3 of 3

Agenda
Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies 

2 Declaration of interest 

3 Minutes of previous meeting (28.07.2015) (Pages 1 - 6)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

4 The City of Wolverhampton - 'Making it Happen' Video 

[To receive a video to demonstrate the key values of the Wolverhampton ‘Making it 
happen’ brand] 

5 Attracting inward investment (Pages 7 - 46)

[The purpose of this report is to provide an overview of activity to attract inward 
investment and support indigenous investment into Wolverhampton.]

6 Case study 

[To provide a case study for an inward investor]

INFORMATION ITEMS

7 Background papers - leaflets and factsheets (Pages 47 - 64)

[The leaflets and fact sheets provide relevant background papers when considering 
the topic of inward investment.]





[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 1 of 5

Stronger City Economy 
Scrutiny Panel
Minutes - 28 July 2015

Attendance

Members of the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel

Cllr Harman Banger
Cllr Philip Bateman
Cllr Val Evans
Cllr John Rowley
Cllr Paul Singh
Cllr Tersaim Singh
Cllr Jacqueline Sweetman (Chair)
Cllr Martin Waite
Cllr Jonathan Yardley

Employees
Deborah Breedon Scrutiny Officer
Heather Clark (Economics) Manager Strategic Projects/Funding
Keren Jones Service Director - City Economy

Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies
Apologies were submitted on behalf of Cllrs Payal Bedi, Daniel Warren and Welcome 
Koussoukama.

2 Work Programme
Resolved

That the work programme be discussed in conjunction with the final item on 
the agenda relating to corporate priorities 

3 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest 

4 Nominations for Vice-Chair
Cllr Jonathan Yardley was nominated by the Chair and duly seconded by Cllr Paul 
Singh to be Vice-Chair of the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel for municipal 
year 2015-16.



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 2 of 5

Resolved
That Cllr Jonathan Yardley be elected Vice-Chair of the Stronger City 
Economy Scrutiny Panel for municipal year 2015-16

5 Chairs welcome
The Chair welcomed councillors and officers to the Stronger City Economy scrutiny 
panel.  She gave special thanks to Cllr John Rowley as former Chair of the 
Enterprise and Business scrutiny panel.    
The Chair advised the panel that a discussion would take place as the last item to 
agree what the panel should concentrate on this municipal year, she suggested the 
panel need to consider what is on the money, including investment, jobs and wealth 
to the City.

6 Overview of external funding
Heather Clark, Service Development Manager provided a report to give background 
and presentation to give the panel and an overview on external funding.  
The presentation outlined:

 Attracting external funding
 Achievements: developing a vibrant city; stronger city economy; access to 

finance
 Approach : Support to access funding; influencing funders; hide the wiring 

for businesses to access finance to enable growth
 Opportunity: Supporting business, encouraging enterprise and attracting 

investment; people developing the skills and employability; pipeline 
development 

Cllr Phil Bateman said it is useful to see the bids pipeline development in a simple 
diagram. The Chair thanked officers for the presentation and invited questions from 
the panel:

Cllr Martin Waite referred to the recent Cabinet external funding update report and 
referred to the broader landscape, funding bids from UK and Europe and asked 
about risks of funding that has been awarded but not yet received by 
Wolverhampton, potentially being snatched away from the City.  Keren Jones, 
Service Director advised that the European funds are tied in through a process 
agreed at European level, she advised it is unlikely that any retraction of funding 
would happen at this stage of the process; therefore planning for the projects arising 
out of the funding will continue and will be followed through to delivery.  She clarified 
that there is a good pipeline of projects in terms of schemes that we will be able to 
deliver.

She advised that the Council is watching the local growth fund closely at the moment 
in terms of the Universal Spending Review and indicated that there are very 
challenging circumstances ahead, it is likely that Further Education (FE) will be 
significantly affected. Cllr John Reynolds, Cabinet Member for City Economy advised 
that there will be mid-year cuts to Adult Education Services (AES) funding from 
September 2015.



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 3 of 5

In response to questions relating to green economies such as solar power, the 
Service Director advised that Cabinet (Resources) Panel agreed a report in April 
2015 endorsing the proposal to adopt the EU framework for Smart City and 
agreement to the approach to driving forward the Smart City agenda, which includes 
the green economy. She advised that there were three really strong projects 
underway that had been submitted in the first round. 

Cllr Martin Waite welcomed that all the bids are moving forward in a five year 
programme prior to the referendum on European. The Service Development 
Manager advised that the normal roll out of funding is contract and three years to 
spend.  She advised that we need to ensure as much funding as possible in this 
round of bids committed before January 2016. She clarified that the contracts should 
be complete and projects ready to deliver in January 2016.

Cllr Phil Bateman indicated that one really important element of strong economies is 
private business and the private sector.  He indicated that he had requested 
information about foreign owned businesses in Wednesfield North and South. He 
commented that much of the business world grows and invests without public sector 
intervention, and asked how we are going to attract inward investment alongside 
attracting external funding particularly in relation to the aerospace industries. The 
Service Director acknowledged the importance of inwards investment and advised 
that a future panel meeting will be dedicated to inward investment.  

In response to a question about the rebate from EU to UK the panel were advised 
that the calculations are complex but that put simply the rebate is netted off and that 
the total payment is the same.

Cllr Bateman questioned whether the Wolverhampton Business Champion meetings 
were continuing.  The Service Director confirmed that was the case and that the new 
Chair for the Economic Growth Board is also a Business Champion. Cllr Martin Waite 
asked about skills funding and whether small businesses can bid or if skills training is 
largely the domain of large organisations.  The Service Director advised that in terms 
of public funding, European Structural and Investment Funds (ESIF), there is funding 
available for training providers through the Skills Funding. She confirmed that there 
are schemes going forward such as skills for growth, employer engagement where 
businesses will sort bespoke training and apprenticeships, which are still considered 
the way forward by national government.  Cllr John Reynolds advised that there is a 
need to come up with more innovative ways to deliver apprenticeships, there is an 
interest from students and need to get business champions involved.

Resolved 

That the panel note the report and presentation relating to the external funding 
opportunities available and the role of the City of Wolverhampton Council in securing 
funds to enable the delivery of corporate priorities. 

  
7 Corporate Priorities relating to the Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Panel remit

Keren Jones, Service Director outlined the corporate priorities for place relating to 
Stronger Economy.  Cllr Phil Bateman referred to comments made earlier in the 
meeting relating to the 17 foreign investors that have moved in to the Wednesfield 



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 4 of 5

area creating jobs and increasing economic viability of the area. He suggested that 
12% of industry in Wednesfield is advanced manufacturing which is a good example 
for Wolverhampton. He requested that when setting policies this should be taken into 
account and that the Council should not focus exclusively on three priority areas.
The Service Director assured the Panel that the corporate priorities take account of 
the issues raised by Cllr Phil Bateman, she advised that the Council will be acting in 
a brokerage role to work with specialist sector organisations in a sectorial base, as 
well as a geographical base. She advised that there is more work to do on the 
infrastructure however work around joint venture funding is on-going and talks with 
Wiggle, UTC and foreign owned companies are on-going.

The Service Development Manager informed the panel about installation of Cabinets 
for superfast broadband in Wednesfield to support businesses and to attract others 
to the area. Cllr Paul Singh and Harman Banger welcomed the developments in 
Wednesfield, Cllr Harman Banger commented that the size of the business and the 
impact it has on the City is important when attracting inward investment. Panel 
discussed the need to attract small and medium enterprises (SMEs) to the City as 
well as larger organisations.

Cllr Harman Banger suggested that there is a need for a complete package to 
promote inward investment opportunities. He asked how Wolverhampton compared 
with other Councils, in particular how Wolverhampton is reflected on the internet - 
sites, lifestyle, and the complete package.

The Chair highlighted the draft work programme that had been tabled for information; 
she indicated that several themed sessions would pick up the issues highlighted in 
discussion during the meeting the including inward investment and the visitor 
economy.  
The Service Director advised panel that the additional session on 24 September 
2015 would be timely to provide information about ‘Making it Happen’ and how we 
are selling Wolverhampton abroad; improvement to the website and the launch of 
Business Week 2015.  Further information was shared with the panel in terms of the 
inward investment session and that a dedicated officer has been recruited to focus 
on city investment and the gap in terms of European funding available to encourage 
investment of SMEs.  

In response to further questions the Service Director confirmed that the Council’s 
corporate communications teams are all involved in the marketing of the city.

Cllr Martin Waite asked whether the Council has enough resources to support 
existing businesses to upscale and whether the marketing of Wolverhampton is 
outward facing to external companies. The Service Director advised that a part of the 
focus for the City Economy Service is the conference programme to bring everything 
together.  Three conferences based on themes of: Working well; Business Week; 
Visitor Economy.  She advised that this is the platform to launch big cultural changes 
in Wolverhampton.  She suggested the Panel could play a valuable role in monitoring 
campaigns and the effect they have had, to explore ideas and re-invigorate 
intelligence.

The Chair clarified that the programme of meetings for the year is a work in progress.  
Cllr Jonathan Yardley, the Vice-Chair requested a site-visit to the Custard Factory be 



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 5 of 5

included in the work programme.  He highlighted good practice of ‘Make it or Bake it’ 
events in Tettenhall Green which he suggested members may want to hear more 
about it in an information paper.

The Service Development Manager welcomed the suggestion of a Custard Factory 
visit, she highlighted a similar project that is under consideration in Wolverhampton 
to use an empty building to house creative businesses.  She advised that University 
colleagues have recently led on the bid to do this work.  The Service Director 
suggested that the University colleagues could be invited to join the panel on the site 
visit.

The Chair thanked everyone for their contributions when discussing the draft work 
programme and indicated three areas for scrutiny in addition to those on the work 
programme:

1. Intelligence on how Wolverhampton is selling Wolverhampton to foreign 
owned companies 

2. Monitoring of campaigns – Working well; Business week and Visitor economy
3. Visit to the Custard Factory, Birmingham with colleagues from Wolverhampton 

University

Resolved 
1. That the corporate priorities and draft work programme are noted and that the 

following items be added to the draft work programme:

 Intelligence on how Wolverhampton is selling Wolverhampton to foreign 
owned companies

 Monitoring of campaigns – Working well; Business week and Visitor 
economy

 Visit to the Custard Factory, Birmingham with colleagues from 
Wolverhampton University

    





This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 1 of 20

Agenda Item No:  XX

Stronger City Economy Scrutiny 
Panel
24 September 2015

Report title Attracting Investment

Cabinet member with lead 
responsibility

Councillor John Reynolds
City Economy

Wards affected All

Accountable director Keren Jones, City Economy

Originating service City Economy

Accountable employee(s) Jim Cunningham
Tel
Email

Head of Enterprise and Skills
01902 550166
James.Cunningham@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Report to be/has been 
considered by

Recommendation(s) for action or decision:

The Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

1. Endorse the approach to attracting inward investment and support indigenous investment 
to Wolverhampton.



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 2 of 20

1.0 Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an overview of activity to attract inward 
investment and support indigenous investment into Wolverhampton.

2.0 Background

2.1 A key objective in the City of Wolverhampton Council’s Corporate Plan is to support 
business, encourage enterprise and investment.  To deliver this, a targeted programme 
of activity to enhance the profile of the city to potential investors is being developed and 
delivered.  Performance is measured through £millions investment in the city as a result 
of Council led or supported programmes and activities (appendix 1).

 
2.2 The promotion of inward investment refers to any new investment in Wolverhampton 

including Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), national investment by supply chain 
companies looking for other regional hubs/bases and regional via supply chain 
companies.  Foreign direct investment (FDI) occurs when one company purchases 
another business or establishes new operations for an existing business in a country 
different than the investing company's origin.  Appendix 2 provides details of foreign 
owned companies in Wolverhampton.  

2.3 The City Council also supports indigenous investment through the expansion and 
growth of current Wolverhampton based businesses. Investment creates jobs in an area 
and brings wealth into the economy therefore plays an important part in creating 
economic growth for Wolverhampton. 

3.0 Attracting Investment to Wolverhampton

3.1 Attracting inward investment and encouraging indigenous investment is a core element of 
the Council’s Enterprise and Skills business facing team.  The focus for inward and 
indigenous investment activities fall into three key areas, regional, national and 
international, linked with Wolverhampton’s key business clusters, with a focus on 
Advanced Engineering and specifically aerospace.  Internationally, USA, India and 
Europe have been identified with activity to date mainly linked to the Aerospace and 
advanced engineering cluster.  

3.2 Generating the leads: the Council proactively targets potential investors both from 
outside Wolverhampton (inward investment), working closely with partners and inside 
Wolverhampton (indigenous investment), working with businesses who wish to grow 
enabling them to stay in Wolverhampton.    We have developed strong links with United 
Kingdom Trade and Industry (UKTI) international offices who support overseas 
companies to set up and locate their businesses in the UK, providing information on both 
UK business investment and Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) opportunities.  

3.3 The Council is a partner in Invest Black Country (IBC), the Black Country’s inward 
investment agency, which acts as single point of entry for inward investment and lead 
generation for the Black Country.  It aims to secure significant levels of new investment 
and employment through the global business marketing of the Black Country, targeting 
key markets and sectors, and the provision of a package of advice and assistance for 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 3 of 20

potential investors augmenting the services currently available locally.  Through Invest 
Black Country, businesses can access a bespoke range of services from market 
intelligence, property support and supply chain development to access to finance and 
innovation opportunities that will help them as they land, grow and thrive in the Black 
Country.

3.4 A City Investment Manager was recently appointed within the City Economy service to 
promote the city as one of the most business-friendly locations in the UK and market the 
city’s offer as a place to work, live, visit and invest.  The role will package and promote 
the overall offer, developing and commissioning specific campaigns, projects and 
marketing communications tools.  This will include development of the “Wolverhampton” 
brand ensuring synergy with the wider Black Country and West Midlands.  A 
Wolverhampton Invest website is under development to promote the city wider to 
potential investors and will be presented during Business Week at the end of September 
2015.

3.5 Gateway to investment enquiries: Enquiries for new business investment currently enter 
the council through a number of different departments and teams. A process is being put in 
place that introduces a central point of co-ordination for responding to and recording 
business investment enquiries  in order to achieve the following:  
 Co-ordination of all business investment enquiries
 Ensuring a consistent and excellent quality of responses for all business investment 

enquiries.
 Ensuring all teams/departments within the Council understand the importance of 

recording and responding to business investment enquiries

3.6 Developing the infrastructure: the City Investment Manager will play a crucial role in 
the development of sector propositions, providing Wolverhampton specific information in 
response to investor enquires, building on our strengths.  Potential investors are provided 
with tailored information containing information set out in appendix 3 - an overview of 
Wolverhampton statistics and appendix 4 – Wolverhampton’s unique selling points.

3.7 All propositions need to contain information on the “soft landing” package designed to 
make Wolverhampton a more attractive place to invest including:  
 Land and property searches to identify potential sites with Wolverhampton.  Searches 

are undertaken on our property database followed up by a meeting to review 
shortlisted premises

 Market and socio-economic data for Wolverhampton (as tailored to the specific 
enquiry) 

 Tailored supply chain mapping for key sectors
 Logistics and communications 
 Labour skills and training initiatives
 Assistance in developing collaborations with research and development with the 

University of Wolverhampton
 Arranging tour and visits of Wolverhampton and the Black Country
 Access to business intelligence
 Support from sector specialists including UKTI
 Opportunities for joint press releases with partners



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 4 of 20

3.8 Account management: A dedicated account manager is identified to support the 
potential investor through the process and  provide them with the  range of support 
outlined above.  The City Investment Manager will play a key role in putting in place and 
managing a rapid and co-ordinated response to enquiries, account management and the 
management of market and business intelligence from businesses, investors and 
developers.  Once an inward investor is secured, the team also work on maximising 
opportunities for local business through supply chain development.

3.9 The City Economy Service has supported a range of investors in different sectors 
enabling both indigenous investment: Eurofins and Moog and inward investment: JLR, 
State Bank of India (one of ten in the UK), GTG, Wiggle and Martin Case Listers.

3.10 In recent years, the most significant investment has been via Jaguar Land Rover, at its 
new advanced engine production centre based at i54.  This site has seen £520 million 
investment in the site, which will see over 1,500 people employed as part of a 24 hour 
production facility.  Part of the investment has seen a new £44 million motorway link 
road, which was completed in 2014.  As well as Jaguar Land Rover, major employers 
MOOG, Eurofins and International Security Printers have also relocated on i54, from 
other nearby facilities in the area.  

3.11 The Council supported the State Bank of India to set up a branch in Wolverhampton, one 
of only ten in the UK including providing the information required to develop the business 
case to the Indian Government.  Support included information and statistics, financial 
sector information – personal and corporate accounts, identification of premises in 
Queens Square, the hub of the city’s retail banking offer.  

3.12 GTG, part of the Arnold Clark Group was supported to invest £10 million into a new West 
Midlands Regional Training Academy in Wednesfield.  The Council were integral in 
providing links into the city and helping them with business case to set up in redundant 
premises in Wednesfield.

4.0 Making the City more attractive to Investors

4.1 A welcoming environment: The Council works closely with  Wolverhampton’s Business 
Champions, made up of senior directors of strategically important companies in 
Wolverhampton including JLR (Automotive) , Carillion and Carvers (Construction), 
Marstons Brewery (Food and Drink), UTC and Moog (Aerospace), Caparo (Engineering), 
Wolverhampton Wanderers (Sports and Leisure) and House of Fraser(Retail).  The 
Champions act as Ambassadors for Wolverhampton and are available to meet 
companies to share their experience of doing business in Wolverhampton. Inward 
Investors are also introduced to other companies in their sector to talk about working in 
Wolverhampton, customers and market opportunities. 

4.2 Marketing Strategy and Collateral: This is being developed in partnership with local 
businesses through the City Economic Growth Board.  It includes the introductory 
“Welcome to Wolverhampton” infographic video, which has been well received.



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 5 of 20

4.3 Available sites and/or premises: Our database provides information on available sites 
and premises across Wolverhampton to meet the exact requirements of the investors.  A 
package of appropriate sites and/or premises is provided to the investors followed up by 
face-to-face meeting to look at preferred list.  Where the site and/or premises requires 
some adaption, the team will conduct a finance review to identify potential grants to 
support renovation.  Our Planning department offers a fast track service to accommodate 
employment creating investment.
Wolverhampton is made up of a number of strategic growth areas as set out below:

4.3.1 City Centre, the largest of which is the City centre, is the main financial, 
professional and retail centre for the City, with over 2,000 businesses employing 
over 37,000 people.   i10 is an office and retail development currently being 
completed in the City centre, will bring 30,000 sq ft of grade-A office space into 
Wolverhampton, as well as offering retail opportunities, at a prime site close to the 
railway and bus stations.  I10 is currently generating significant interest from 
investors supported by plans for the building of a new mainline railway station and 
extension and upgrade of the adjoining car park and the Metro extension, serving 
4.75 million passengers a year.  

4.3.2 Junction 2: consists of several sites and includes part of the Black Country 
Enterprise Zone.  Enterprise Zones offer inward investors full Business Rates relief 
for 5 years providing an additional incentive to investors.  It is this that has helped 
to make the Enterprise Zone one of the most successful in England.  i54 
employment site is home to Jaguar Land Rover, MOOG, Eurofins and 
International Security Printers.  Further expansion to the site occupied by Jaguar 
Land Rover is planned, which will bring total employment at i54 to over 2,000.  
Wolverhampton Business Park is located within a mile of i54 adjacent to Junction 
2 of the M54 and is home to a range of professional and financial institutes 
including HSBC, Santander, KGJ insurance services, as well as Nuffield Health 
and Moseley Park Hotel and Restaurant.

4.3.3 Wolverhampton Science Park is the hub for business support, research and 
innovation in the City, with further opportunities for growth within the site.  The 
Black Country Growth Hub is situated at the Science Park, as well as facilities for 
the University of Wolverhampton, and a range of entrepreneurial creative 
businesses.  The University have secured additional funding for a new Science, 
Technology and Prototyping Centre.

4.3.4 Local centres, Bilston and Wednesfield have also seen significant investment 
projects.  Wiggle, a major sports retailer in the UK, have recently relocated their 
operations to a major warehouse facility in Bilston.  This facility will eventually see 
over 500 people employed on site.  In Wednesfield, Bentley Bridge Retail Park, 
has undergone major expansion, which has attracted many national retailers 
including Argos, TK Maxx, Costa Coffee, Boots and Next.  The site also houses 
many restaurants and leisure facilities which include a cinema, bowling alley, gym 
and swimming pool.  GTG Training Academy (part of the Arnold Clark Group) has 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 6 of 20

recently invested £10 million into a new West Midlands Regional Training 
Academy

4.4 Appropriate, available and reliable utilities and transportation: Wolverhampton’s 
location on the national rail network with direct links to London (one of the key success 
factors in the strong interest in i10) together with the motorway networks makes 
Wolverhampton an attractive place to invest.  Access to the M54 has been crucial to the 
success of our Enterprise Zone.  Links to Birmingham airport provides an international 
dimension.  In addition, we have strong coverage of superfast broadband with 93% of 
premises having access to superfast broadband.  £12.2 million has been secured to 
increase the coverage of superfast broadband to 98% of premises with a particular focus 
on strategic businesses areas given the economic benefits superfast broadband can 
bring.

4.5 Available skilled workforce: Wolverhampton offer builds on it being home to over 
250,000 people and has a travel-to-work labour force of 323,000 with three million people 
live within 20 miles of the city centre.  Wolverhampton has a large potential client base 
for entry level customer services jobs, having currently filled occupations of this nature in 
the City approaching 40,000 in number (sales, customer services, plant operatives, 
elementary occupations).  In addition, we can provide bespoke sector based work 
academies which will assist those residents into employment.  Wolverhampton also 
manages to maintain and attract a high level of managerial and professional workers into 
the City.   45,000 jobs of this nature are located within the City’s boundaries.  Together, 
these employment sectors account for 85% of total employment in Wolverhampton.  
There are almost 33,000 graduates in the city with over 50,000 non-graduates at Level 1, 
2 &3

4.6 Available local suppliers and resources: The benefit to Wolverhampton does not stop 
with the inward investment itself.  Therefore, the team works very closely with the supply 
chain to ensure that local businesses benefit from the investment.  The account manager 
would support the potential investor to identify local supply chains and organise meet the 
buyer events.

4.7 Appropriate education, training and research facilities: ensuring the infrastructure is 
available to supply and develop their workforce by linking to schools, college and the 
University of Wolverhampton.  Also link to Skills Factory who have worked with the 
University of Wolverhampton to develop a condensed two year engineering degree 
largely based at companies targeting their workforce.

4.8 A good quality of life: Wolverhampton’s offer emphasises the positive elements of 
living, working and studying in Wolverhampton from the strengths of our city centre and 
shopping offer, strong cultural and entertainment offer to environment and housing offer.

4.9 Incentive schemes: the City Investment Fund was approved by Cabinet in 2014 and has 
been set up to offer grants to exceptional inward investment opportunities as part of an 
enhanced package of business support to potential investors or to retain existing 
strategic employers. The fund operates within de-minimis state aid rules to ensure: 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 7 of 20

a) An appropriate incentive is available for significant inward investors to create jobs in 
the city or to retain strategic businesses that are considering relocation

b) Wolverhampton can compete with other locations offering similar incentives to inward 
investors

c) Quick internal decisions can be made in line with the commercial market to ensure 
opportunities are not lost to the city

d) That the potential investor is obliged to create jobs and procurement opportunities for 
local residents and businesses

5.0 Financial implications

6.1 Most of the direct work in relation to attracting investment is conducted by the Enterprise 
and Skills team.  They are mainstream funded with a total revenue budget of £2.4 million.  
This budget will also cover the post of City Investment Manager.    The Place Marketing 
revenue budget will cover website development and City promotional activitites. Invest 
Black Country was part funded by the four Black Country local authorities until December 
2015 with Wolverhampton’s contribution of £48,500 covered as part of the Enterprise and 
Skills budget.  

6.2 The City of Wolverhampton Council is leading a European Regional Development Fund 
(ERDF) bid Advice, Investment and Markets (AIM) to attract additional resources to 
attract investment to Wolverhampton and the Black Country embedded within the Growth 
Hub.  The Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) has informed us 
that our outline bid for  £1-2 million has been successful and invited us to submit full bids 
by 5 November 2015.  This bid, if successful, will  be restricted to fund work with Small 
and Medium Sized Enterprises.

6.3 The City Investment Fund was established by Cabinet on 25 June 2014 for exceptional 
inward investment opportunities or provide incentives to retain existing major employers 
considering relocation.  This fund is funded through the Regeneration Reserve and 
following a successful grant award in October 2014 has a balance remaining of 
£192,000.  [ES/15092015/D]

6.0 Legal implications

6.1 Should the ERDF bid be successful, the grant would be subject to the funding agreement 
outlining the requirements for that grant. RB/09092015/P

7.0 Equalities implications

7.1 There are no equalities implications to this report.  However as part of the offer to inward 
investors, the Council provides support to recruit local residents into job created, 
including those from disadvantaged groups, thereby having positive equalities 
implications.  

8.0 Environmental implications

8.1 There are no environment implications to this report.  However, attracting investors can 
enhance the environment through utilising formally derelict land.  In addition, as part of 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 8 of 20

the support package, the Council would support investors to access grants to improve 
the condition of current premises.  

9.0 Human resources implications

9.1 There are no human resource implications to this report.

10.0 Corporate landlord implications

10.1 There are no corporate landlord implications to this report.

11.0 Schedule of background papers

1. Attracting investment performance measure
2. Foreign owned companies in Wolverhampton
3. Wolverhampton statistics at a glance
4. Wolverhampton Unique Selling Points



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 9 of 20

Appendix 1: Attracting Investment Performance Indicator
Measure  Reference and Description

£millions investment in the city as a result of Council led or supported 
programmes and activities

Purpose / Aim 
of Indicator

The purpose of this indicator is to quantify the £m of investment in the City 
as a direct result of regeneration and inward investment programmes

Definition 

Secured investment will come from activities across Place in particular the 
City Economy service including Service Development, Visitor Economy, City 
Development, Enterprise and Skills Team. Programmes we have developed 
in either a lead or a supporting role. Revenue investment is reported in the 
current year. Capital investment is reported in the year it is secured

Secured Investment is determined as £m, and will only be counted in this 
measure if it is a direct result of the regeneration and inward investment 
activity taken place.  This can also include investment in housing stock, and 
any associated external funding such as European Social Funding that has 
been secured to enable the activities to take place. 

Formula  Worked
Example

£000’s for Housing 
investment
£000’s by major project at 
site x
£000s of investment by 
company xxx
£000’s of external funding 
secured

£m total of investment

Data Source Tractivity database
Good 
Performance 
is…

High is good

Indicator 
Calculation Annual (end March) Return 

Format £m

Further 
guidance

Service Area City Economy, Place Directorate

PI Owner Keren Jones, Director for City Economy



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 10 of 20

Appendix 2: Foreign Owned Companies

 Company name Trade description
R/O Full 
Postcode

1. Arcelormittal 
Distribution Solutions 
UK Limited

Steel stockholder's and shearing. WV13 3SE

2. Mueller Europe Limited The manufacture and sale of copper 
tubes.

WV14 7DS

3. NCH (UK) Limited A group engaged in the manufacture 
and marketing of industrial and 
maintenance chemicals and related 
products.

WV14 0QL

4. Press Metal UK Limited The marketing of aluminium products. WV14 7NH

5. Ovivo UK Limited The manufacture and installation of 
water screening products.

WV11 1XR

6. Ansaldo Nuclear 
Engineering Services 
Limited

The provision of engineering services to 
the nuclear industry.

WV4 6JX

7. Nuclear Engineering 
Group Limited

A group engaged in the provision of 
engineering services.

WV4 6JX

8. Gunnebo UK Limited The customisation and resale of 
physical security equipment.

WV9 5HA

9. Charles Clark Motors 
Limited

The operation of a franchised motor 
vehicle dealership.

WV2 2QE

10. Timken UK Limited The manufacture of high precision 
aerospace, machine tool and rail 
bearings.

WV2 4UH

11. Charter Court Financial 
Services Group Limited

A group engaged in the provision of 
mortgage administration and related 
analysis services.

WV10 6TD

12. Challenge Power 
Transmission Limited

A group engaged in the import and 
distribution of power transmission parts.

WV10 9JT

13. EFD Induction Limited Manufacture of other electrical 
equipment not elsewhere classified.

WV11 1XP

14. N & W Global Vending 
Limited

The sale of vending machines and 
accessories on behalf of Necta Vending 
Solutions SpA.

WV14 0LA



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 11 of 20

15. Tungaloy UK Limited The distribution of carbide cutting tools. WV10 9RU

16. Timken ILS Cheltenham 
Limited

The sale and service of industrial 
lubrication systems.

WV2 4UH

17. Weishaupt (U.K.) Limited Wholesale of hardware, plumbing and 
heating equipment and supplies

WV13 3RG

18. Lister Locks Limited The wholesale distribution of hardware 
products.

WV10 0EY

19. Mcgean-Rohco (U.K.) 
Limited

Manufacture of other inorganic basic 
chemicals

WV1 2QP

20. Kuhn Rikon (U.K.) 
Limited

Wholesale of household goods (other 
than musical instruments) n.e.c.

WV6 8UP

21. Non-Ferrous 
Stockholders Limited

Manufacture of other fabricated metal 
products n.e.c.

WV4 6LE

22. Arcelor Construction UK 
Ltd

The manufacture and sale of metal 
roofing. The 31.12.09 accounts indicate 
that the company is either dormant or 
no longer trade.

WV13 3SE

23. Cloos (UK) Limited Manufacture of computers and 
peripheral equipment

WV10 6HR

24. Wardstorm Limited A holding company. the 31.12.14 
accounts indicate that the company is 
either dormant or no longer trades.

WV14 9NE

25. Arcelor SSC UK Barking 
Limited

The 31.12.13 accounts indicate that the 
company is either dormant or no longer 
trades.

WV13 3SE

26. L & J Packaging Limited Packaging activities WV1 1PA

27. Tencate Geosynthetics 
(U.K.) Limited

Agents specialised in the sale of other 
particular products

WV11 1ST

28. Guardrail Engineering 
Limited

Manufacture of metal structures and 
parts of structures

WV1 2RP

29. Unger U.K. Limited Non-specialised wholesale trade WV13 3XA



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 12 of 20

30. Basta Parsons Limited Other manufacturing n.e.c. WV10 0EY

31. MES Selchp Limited To hold the Constructions Industrielles 
de la Mediterranee S.A. (CNIM) group's 
investment in Sourh East London 
Combined Heat & Power Ltd.

WV1 1QB

32. Simcorp Coric Limited Other information technology and 
computer service activities

WV10 9RU

33. Earnest Machine 
Products Company Ltd

Wholesale of other intermediate 
products

WV10 9LA

34. Pommier Furgocar UK 
Limited

Wholesale trade of motor vehicle parts 
and accessories

WV13 3YA

35. Arrowhead Investments 
(UK)

A holding company. WV1 2QT

36. ANI Holding Limited A holding company. WV1 2QT

37. Oval (1703) Limited Letting and operating of own or leased 
real estate (other than Housing 
Association real estate and conference 
and exhibition services) n.e.c.

WV1 4EG

38. Plasma Treat (UK) 
Limited

Other professional, scientific and 
technical activities (not including 
environmental consultancy or quantity 
surveying) n.e.c.

WV1 4SB

39. Whenever Limited Management consultancy activities 
(other than financial management)

WV4 5NY

40. D.J.R. Marketing 
Solutions Limited

Activities of call centres WV10 9LE

41. NIX Service Stations 
Limited

Retail sale of automotive fuel in 
specialised stores

WV1 4DJ

42. Coilbay Limited An investment holding company. WV1 2QT

43. Knowaste Limited Treatment and disposal of non-
hazardous waste

WV2 4DG

44. Bratch Motors Limited Sale of new cars and light motor 
vehicles

WV6 8BP



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 13 of 20

45. Termoros (UK) Limited Wholesale of hardware, plumbing and 
heating equipment and supplies

WV10 8AW

46. Optimal Armour Limited Manufacture of other plastic products WV14 0QL

47. Fuhr UK Ltd Non-specialised wholesale trade WV1 4DJ

48. Heat TEQ Refractories 
UK PTY Limited

Other business support service 
activities n.e.c.

WV11 1ST

49. Ombiel Limited Other information technology and 
computer service activities

WV1 4SB

50. Donghua Limited Agents specialised in the sale of other 
particular products

WV11 3DR

51. The Kairos Experience 
Ltd.

Other education n.e.c. WV2 1AA

52. RSA Cutting & 
Deburring Systems 
Limited

Manufacture of metal forming 
machinery

WV1 4EG

53. Star Agro Marine Foods 
Ltd

Wholesale of other food, including fish, 
crustaceans and molluscs

WV10 9QA

54. PF Tech UK Limited

 

WV4 6JX



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 14 of 20

Appendix 3: Wolverhampton – statistics at a glance

Wolverhampton has a total population of 253,000 of which 159,400 are of working age 
(16-64).
32,900 of the City’s residents are degree level qualified (level 4 and above), with a further 
52,600 being qualified to level 1, 2 or 3.  

Population (2014 population estimates)

Population (2014 population estimates)

Aged 16 – 64 (Working Age) 159,400

All Ages 253,000

Qualifications (2014 Annual Population survey)
Numbers of Graduates (level 4 and 
above) 32,900

Non graduates (Level 1,2,3) 52,600

Age Profile (2011 Census)

0-4 16,687

5-15 32,736

16-24 31,517

25-44 69,346

45-59 45,574

60-74 33,546

75+ 20,064

Gender (2011 Census)

Males 123,441

Females 126,029



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 15 of 20

Employment by occupation (Annual population survey)
Managers, directors and senior officials

10,600
Professional occupations

20,100
Associate prof & tech occupations

14,000
Administrative and secretarial occupations

9,700
Skilled trades occupations

11,800
Caring, leisure and other service occupations

10,100
Sales and customer service occupations

13,900
Process, plant and machine operatives

12,400
Elementary occupations

12,900

Other key facts

Average Annual Salary £22,803

GVA per Head £19,548

Businesses in Wolverhampton (UK Business Activity)

Financial and Insurance 200

Total Businesses Stock 8,065

Employment by Sector (Annual population survey)

Public admin. education and health 29,600

Distribution, hotels and restaurants 22,400

Manufacturing 17,300

Banking, finance and insurance 11,900

Transport and communications 9,200

Construction 6,200

Other services 4,400



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 16 of 20

Transport Infrastructure

Metro Link to Birmingham

Travel Time
Destination Distance

By Train By Car

London 120 miles < 2 hours 2 hours 30 minutes

Birmingham < 20 miles 20 minutes 30 minutes

Birmingham Airport 25 Miles 40 minutes 45 minutes

East Midlands Airport 50 miles 1 hour 50 minutes 1 hour

Manchester Airport 70 miles 1 hour 40 minutes 1 hour 20 minutes

Liverpool Airport 82 miles 1 hour 35 minutes 1 hour 35 minutes

Luton Airport 100 miles 2 hours 50 minutes 2 hours

Heathrow Airport 125 miles 2 hours 40 minutes 2 hours 10 minutes

Stansted Airport 135 miles 3 hours 2 hours 40 minutes

Gatwick Airport 163 miles 2 hours 50 minutes 2 hours 50 minutes



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 17 of 20

Appendix 4: Wolverhampton – An example of how generic information above is tailored 
to specific enquiries

 has a strong and vibrant business community
 is a learning City with skilled employees
 is investing in infrastructure

Wolverhampton – a great location
The City is located 15 miles (24 km) north west of Birmingham, and 140 miles (220 km) North 
West of London.  Wolverhampton benefits from excellent road communications, being situated 
at the convergence of the A449, A41, A454, A460 and A459 routes.  Junctions 9 and 10 of the 
M6 are situated 4 miles (10 km) to the east, with Junction 2 of the M54 adjacent to the north of 
Wolverhampton and the M5 5 miles (14 km) to the south east. 

In addition, communication links in the area have improved noticeably in recent years following 
the opening of the M6 Toll to the north of the City.  Birmingham International Airport is located to 
the south of the City and is the 7th busiest UK airport, handling around 9.7 million passengers in 
2013/14.

Wolverhampton is situated on the West Coast Mainline Railway with its InterCity Station 
providing a frequent direct train service to London Euston.  Direct trains connect 
Wolverhampton to Central Birmingham, Manchester, Liverpool, Cardiff and Glasgow.  

A local bus service, operated by National Express West Midlands, connects the City with 
neighbouring towns.

Wolverhampton also benefits from the Midland Metro Tram and light rail system, which 
connects Wolverhampton with Birmingham Snow Hill Station via West Bromwich and 
Wednesbury and carries more than 4.7 million passengers a year.  In 2012, an extension of the 
Metro to Birmingham City Centre was approved and will be operational by December 2015.  

There is also a proposal to extend the tram system in Wolverhampton from Pipers Row to 
Wolverhampton Railway Station which will support the major regeneration initiatives within the 
City Centre.

Wolverhampton – our people
People power is an important attraction when doing business in the City of Wolverhampton.  
Our people are our biggest asset.  The City’s workforce of today is highly skilled, hardworking 
and the spirit of enterprise that embodied the early inventions is as strong as ever.

 253,000 people reside in the City
 159,000 people, support over 8,500 companies covering a broad spectrum of industries
 Cultural diversity with 35.5% of population from minority ethnic background

Business and skills providers working together is a key feature of the City of Wolverhampton’s 
appeal.  We can tap into the R&D facilities and knowledge base of 9 top quality universities and 
an annual pool of 50,000 graduates, 5,000 of whom are currently employed in the Aerospace 
industry. 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 18 of 20

This complements an existing labour market with nearly half a million people with degrees 
residing in the West Midlands urban area.  There is particular expertise within the fields of 
computer science, design, engineering, manufacturing and technology with the City of 
Wolverhampton College a top three provider of apprentices in the West Midlands.

Universities do much more than creating the workforce of tomorrow and the University of 
Wolverhampton is recognised as one of the most entrepreneurial, business-facing universities 
in the UK.  The University has enjoyed £150m of investment over the past decade and has 
recently invested a further £45m into a new state of the art Science Centre and Business 
School on the City Campus.  The University has over 23,000 students with a further 4,500+ 
attending the City of Wolverhampton College. In the last few years, it has supported businesses 
with consultancy, R&D facilities, skills development and knowledge transfer activities worth 
£25.6m.

 Wolverhampton Adult Education has been awarded an ‘outstanding’ rating in recent Ofsted 
assessments, making it one of only eight adult skills and employment services in the country 
to hold the rating.

 Wolverhampton College has been graded as ‘good’ with ‘outstanding’ features by Ofsted. 
This represents the second highest possible grading which Ofsted can award.

 Wolverhampton schools are ranked amongst the most improved across the UK.

Wolverhampton – quality of life
Wolverhampton is one of the West Midlands’ brightest choices for living, working studying and 
enjoying life.  From the City centre and throughout the broader area there’s a sense of change 
in almost every facet of City life.  It builds on the strengths and heritage of an important City with 
a big future.  There’s a relaxed and easy atmosphere within the City centre which is focused 
around the Mander and Wulfrun shopping centres - attracting over 26 million visitors each year. 

Refurbishment and expansion plans for the Mander Centre will cement Wolverhampton’s 
position as a key regional shopping destination.  Major stores, independent retailers and 
markets, ample parking and pedestrianised streets entice visitors from across the region.

Wolverhampton has a strong cultural and entertainment offer, with the Civic Halls, Grand 
Theatre and Wolverhampton Art Gallery providing the largest cultural offer within the Black 
Country, with 900,000 visitors each year.  There are mainstream and experimental theatres, art-
house cinema, an award winning art gallery and large-scale concert venues that are fixtures of 
nationwide music and comedy tours; all of which make Wolverhampton a major visitor 
destination.

There’s plenty for sports fans too with the famous Wolverhampton Wanderers FC based at the 
Molineux Stadium.  Dunstall Park racecourse and Monmore Green racing track are also located 
close to the City centre.  

The City is proud of its many miles of canals which run through stunning scenery, all of which 
bring a better quality of life for residents and a welcoming experience for visitors.



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 19 of 20

Wolverhampton is also a gateway between the historic Black Country and the beautiful 
countryside of Shropshire and Staffordshire, including the UNESCO World Heritage Site at 
Ironbridge (the birthplace of the Industrial Revolution).  

There is a wide variety of housing stock within Wolverhampton, from the Victorian Era terrace to 
the modern detached house with affordable City living through to sought after suburban and 
semi-rural locations.

Wolverhampton – the economy
Historically, Wolverhampton’s economy was dominated by the iron, steel and automobile 
industries.  Over the past 30 years the economy has evolved and is now dominated by the 
Service Sector, incorporating 80.3% of the City’s employment.  The major subcomponents are 
in public administration, education and health (31.1% of the total employment).  Financial and 
other Business Services at 18.6% and Wholesale and Retail at 17.2%.  Employment in 
Manufacturing is 14.4% with a further 4.9% in Construction.  Wolverhampton has particular 
strength in Advanced Manufacturing 

Other significant planned local investment include:-
 2,000 new homes which form part of the Black Country Core Strategy including the 

Construction of 600 homes at Bilston Urban Village.
 A £120m scheme to deliver a multimodal transport hub at Wolverhampton Interchange 
 A new railway station and an extension to the City’s Metro line.
 A £45m redevelopment of the Molineux Quarter of the City.
 A £35m commitment to expand and refurbish the Mander Centre drawing in key national 

retailers.
 Key City centre residential developments on-going including the residential conversion of the 

iconic Sunbeam factory.
 £6.6m investment into the Civic Halls and Grand Theatre.

Wolverhampton – a warm welcome
We will work with you to smooth your entry into the City with a bespoke package of assistance 
with a designated support officer who will help to overcome any obstacles you and your workers 
may experience.  This could encompass such things as assistance with the planning process 
and advising on housing and schooling for relocating staff,

The City is proud to have a Group representing the major employers in the City (the Business 
Champions).  They are happy, collectively or individually, to meet with the principals of large 
inward investment enquirers to discuss their experience of working in Wolverhampton and to 
ease their move into the City

Reasons businesses choose Wolverhampton:

1. Help with sourcing land for new build, finding new premises and    employment sites
2. Procurement and supply chain opportunities
3. Access to finance and grant funding



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 20 of 20

4. Links with R&D and innovation
5. Planning support from an award winning Planning Authority
6.  A dedicated business Account manager



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 1 of 20

Agenda Item No:  5

Stronger City Economy Scrutiny 
Panel
24 September 2015

Report title Attracting Investment

Cabinet member with lead 
responsibility

Councillor John Reynolds
City Economy

Wards affected All

Accountable director Keren Jones, City Economy

Originating service City Economy

Accountable employee(s) Jim Cunningham
Tel
Email

Head of Enterprise and Skills
01902 550166
James.Cunningham@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Report to be/has been 
considered by

Recommendation(s) for action or decision:

The Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

1. Endorse the approach to attracting inward investment and support indigenous investment 
to Wolverhampton.



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 2 of 20

1.0 Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an overview of activity to attract inward 
investment and support indigenous investment into Wolverhampton.

2.0 Background

2.1 A key objective in the City of Wolverhampton Council’s Corporate Plan is to support 
business, encourage enterprise and investment.  To deliver this, a targeted programme 
of activity to enhance the profile of the city to potential investors is being developed and 
delivered.  Performance is measured through £millions investment in the city as a result 
of Council led or supported programmes and activities (appendix 1).

 
2.2 The promotion of inward investment refers to any new investment in Wolverhampton 

including Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), national investment by supply chain 
companies looking for other regional hubs/bases and regional via supply chain 
companies.  Foreign direct investment (FDI) occurs when one company purchases 
another business or establishes new operations for an existing business in a country 
different than the investing company's origin.  Appendix 2 provides details of foreign 
owned companies in Wolverhampton.  

2.3 The City Council also supports indigenous investment through the expansion and 
growth of current Wolverhampton based businesses. Investment creates jobs in an area 
and brings wealth into the economy therefore plays an important part in creating 
economic growth for Wolverhampton. 

3.0 Attracting Investment to Wolverhampton

3.1 Attracting inward investment and encouraging indigenous investment is a core element of 
the Council’s Enterprise and Skills business facing team.  The focus for inward and 
indigenous investment activities fall into three key areas, regional, national and 
international, linked with Wolverhampton’s key business clusters, with a focus on 
Advanced Engineering and specifically aerospace.  Internationally, USA, India and 
Europe have been identified with activity to date mainly linked to the Aerospace and 
advanced engineering cluster.  

3.2 Generating the leads: the Council proactively targets potential investors both from 
outside Wolverhampton (inward investment), working closely with partners and inside 
Wolverhampton (indigenous investment), working with businesses who wish to grow 
enabling them to stay in Wolverhampton.    We have developed strong links with United 
Kingdom Trade and Industry (UKTI) international offices who support overseas 
companies to set up and locate their businesses in the UK, providing information on both 
UK business investment and Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) opportunities.  

3.3 The Council is a partner in Invest Black Country (IBC), the Black Country’s inward 
investment agency, which acts as single point of entry for inward investment and lead 
generation for the Black Country.  It aims to secure significant levels of new investment 
and employment through the global business marketing of the Black Country, targeting 
key markets and sectors, and the provision of a package of advice and assistance for 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 3 of 20

potential investors augmenting the services currently available locally.  Through Invest 
Black Country, businesses can access a bespoke range of services from market 
intelligence, property support and supply chain development to access to finance and 
innovation opportunities that will help them as they land, grow and thrive in the Black 
Country. Additionally the Council is working with Marketing Birmingham to maximise the 
future inward investment relationship.  

3.4 A City Investment Manager was recently appointed within the City Economy service to 
promote the city as one of the most business-friendly locations in the UK and market the 
city’s offer as a place to work, live, visit and invest.  The role will package and promote 
the overall offer, developing and commissioning specific campaigns, projects and 
marketing communications tools.  This will include development of the “Wolverhampton” 
brand ensuring synergy with the wider Black Country and West Midlands.  A 
Wolverhampton Invest website is under development to promote the city wider to 
potential investors and will be presented during Business Week at the end of September 
2015.

3.5 Gateway to investment enquiries: Enquiries for new business investment currently enter 
the council through a number of different departments and teams. A process is being put in 
place that introduces a central point of co-ordination for responding to and recording 
business investment enquiries  in order to achieve the following:  
 Co-ordination of all business investment enquiries
 Ensuring a consistent and excellent quality of responses for all business investment 

enquiries.
 Ensuring all teams/departments within the Council understand the importance of 

recording and responding to business investment enquiries

3.6 Developing the infrastructure: the City Investment Manager will play a crucial role in 
the development of sector propositions, providing Wolverhampton specific information in 
response to investor enquires, building on our strengths.  Potential investors are provided 
with tailored information containing information set out in appendix 3 - an overview of 
Wolverhampton statistics and appendix 4 – Wolverhampton’s unique selling points.

3.7 All propositions need to contain information on the “soft landing” package designed to 
make Wolverhampton a more attractive place to invest including:  
 Land and property searches to identify potential sites with Wolverhampton.  Searches 

are undertaken on our property database followed up by a meeting to review 
shortlisted premises

 Market and socio-economic data for Wolverhampton (as tailored to the specific 
enquiry) 

 Tailored supply chain mapping for key sectors
 Logistics and communications 
 Labour skills and training initiatives
 Assistance in developing collaborations with research and development with the 

University of Wolverhampton
 Arranging tour and visits of Wolverhampton and the Black Country
 Access to business intelligence
 Support from sector specialists including UKTI



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 4 of 20

 Opportunities for joint press releases with partners

3.8 Account management: A dedicated account manager is identified to support the 
potential investor through the process and  provide them with the  range of support 
outlined above.  The City Investment Manager will play a key role in putting in place and 
managing a rapid and co-ordinated response to enquiries, account management and the 
management of market and business intelligence from businesses, investors and 
developers.  Once an inward investor is secured, the team also work on maximising 
opportunities for local business through supply chain development.

3.9 The City Economy Service has supported a range of investors in different sectors 
enabling both indigenous investment: Eurofins and Moog and inward investment: JLR, 
State Bank of India (one of ten in the UK), GTG, Wiggle and Martin Case Listers.

3.10 In recent years, the most significant investment has been via Jaguar Land Rover, at its 
new advanced engine production centre based at i54.  This site has seen £520 million 
investment in the site, which will see over 1,500 people employed as part of a 24 hour 
production facility.  Part of the investment has seen a new £44 million motorway link 
road, which was completed in 2014.  As well as Jaguar Land Rover, major employers 
MOOG, Eurofins and International Security Printers have also relocated on i54, from 
other nearby facilities in the area.  

3.11 The Council supported the State Bank of India to set up a branch in Wolverhampton, one 
of only ten in the UK including providing the information required to develop the business 
case to the Indian Government.  Support included information and statistics, financial 
sector information – personal and corporate accounts, identification of premises in 
Queens Square, the hub of the city’s retail banking offer.  

3.12 GTG, part of the Arnold Clark Group was supported to invest £10 million into a new West 
Midlands Regional Training Academy in Wednesfield.  The Council were integral in 
providing links into the city and helping them with business case to set up in redundant 
premises in Wednesfield.

4.0 Making the City more attractive to Investors

4.1 A welcoming environment: The Council works closely with  Wolverhampton’s Business 
Champions, made up of senior directors of strategically important companies in 
Wolverhampton including JLR (Automotive) , Carillion and Carvers (Construction), 
Marstons Brewery (Food and Drink), UTC and Moog (Aerospace), Caparo (Engineering), 
Wolverhampton Wanderers (Sports and Leisure) and House of Fraser(Retail).  The 
Champions act as Ambassadors for Wolverhampton and are available to meet 
companies to share their experience of doing business in Wolverhampton. Inward 
Investors are also introduced to other companies in their sector to talk about working in 
Wolverhampton, customers and market opportunities. 

4.2 Marketing Strategy and Collateral: This is being developed in partnership with local 
businesses through the City Economic Growth Board.  It includes the introductory 
“Welcome to Wolverhampton” infographic video, which has been well received.



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 5 of 20

4.3 Available sites and/or premises: Our database provides information on available sites 
and premises across Wolverhampton to meet the exact requirements of the investors.  A 
package of appropriate sites and/or premises is provided to the investors followed up by 
face-to-face meeting to look at preferred list.  Where the site and/or premises requires 
some adaption, the team will conduct a finance review to identify potential grants to 
support renovation.  Our Planning department offers a fast track service to accommodate 
employment creating investment.
Wolverhampton is made up of a number of strategic growth areas as set out below:

4.3.1 City Centre, the largest of which is the City centre, is the main financial, 
professional and retail centre for the City, with over 2,000 businesses employing 
over 37,000 people.   i10 is an office and retail development currently being 
completed in the City centre, will bring 30,000 sq ft of grade-A office space into 
Wolverhampton, as well as offering retail opportunities, at a prime site close to the 
railway and bus stations.  I10 is currently generating significant interest from 
investors supported by plans for the building of a new mainline railway station and 
extension and upgrade of the adjoining car park and the Metro extension, serving 
4.75 million passengers a year.  

4.3.2 Junction 2: consists of several sites and includes part of the Black Country 
Enterprise Zone.  Enterprise Zones offer inward investors full Business Rates relief 
for 5 years providing an additional incentive to investors.  It is this that has helped 
to make the Enterprise Zone one of the most successful in England.  i54 
employment site is home to Jaguar Land Rover, MOOG, Eurofins and 
International Security Printers.  Further expansion to the site occupied by Jaguar 
Land Rover is planned, which will bring total employment at i54 to over 2,000.  
Wolverhampton Business Park is located within a mile of i54 adjacent to Junction 
2 of the M54 and is home to a range of professional and financial institutes 
including HSBC, Santander, KGJ insurance services, as well as Nuffield Health 
and Moseley Park Hotel and Restaurant.

4.3.3 Wolverhampton Science Park is the hub for business support, research and 
innovation in the City, with further opportunities for growth within the site.  The 
Black Country Growth Hub is situated at the Science Park, as well as facilities for 
the University of Wolverhampton, and a range of entrepreneurial creative 
businesses.  The University have secured additional funding for a new Science, 
Technology and Prototyping Centre.

4.3.4 Local centres, Bilston and Wednesfield have also seen significant investment 
projects.  Wiggle, a major sports retailer in the UK, have recently relocated their 
operations to a major warehouse facility in Bilston.  This facility will eventually see 
over 500 people employed on site.  In Wednesfield, Bentley Bridge Retail Park, 
has undergone major expansion, which has attracted many national retailers 
including Argos, TK Maxx, Costa Coffee, Boots and Next.  The site also houses 
many restaurants and leisure facilities which include a cinema, bowling alley, gym 
and swimming pool.  GTG Training Academy (part of the Arnold Clark Group) has 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 6 of 20

recently invested £10 million into a new West Midlands Regional Training 
Academy

4.4 Appropriate, available and reliable utilities and transportation: Wolverhampton’s 
location on the national rail network with direct links to London (one of the key success 
factors in the strong interest in i10) together with the motorway networks makes 
Wolverhampton an attractive place to invest.  Access to the M54 has been crucial to the 
success of our Enterprise Zone.  Links to Birmingham airport provides an international 
dimension.  In addition, we have strong coverage of superfast broadband with 93% of 
premises having access to superfast broadband.  £12.2 million has been secured to 
increase the coverage of superfast broadband to 98% of premises with a particular focus 
on strategic businesses areas given the economic benefits superfast broadband can 
bring.

4.5 Available skilled workforce: Wolverhampton offer builds on it being home to over 
250,000 people and has a travel-to-work labour force of 323,000 with three million people 
live within 20 miles of the city centre.  Wolverhampton has a large potential client base 
for entry level customer services jobs, having currently filled occupations of this nature in 
the City approaching 40,000 in number (sales, customer services, plant operatives, 
elementary occupations).  In addition, we can provide bespoke sector based work 
academies which will assist those residents into employment.  Wolverhampton also 
manages to maintain and attract a high level of managerial and professional workers into 
the City.   45,000 jobs of this nature are located within the City’s boundaries.  Together, 
these employment sectors account for 85% of total employment in Wolverhampton.  
There are almost 33,000 graduates in the city with over 50,000 non-graduates at Level 1, 
2 &3.

4.6 Available local suppliers and resources: The benefit to Wolverhampton does not stop 
with the inward investment itself.  Therefore, the team works very closely with the supply 
chain to ensure that local businesses benefit from the investment.  The account manager 
would support the potential investor to identify local supply chains and organise meet the 
buyer events.

4.7 Appropriate education, training and research facilities: ensuring the infrastructure is 
available to supply and develop their workforce by linking to schools, college and the 
University of Wolverhampton.  Also link to Skills Factory who have worked with the 
University of Wolverhampton to develop a condensed two year engineering degree 
largely based at companies targeting their workforce.

4.8 A good quality of life: Wolverhampton’s offer emphasises the positive elements of 
living, working and studying in Wolverhampton from the strengths of our city centre and 
shopping offer, strong cultural and entertainment offer to environment and housing offer.

4.9 Incentive schemes: the City Investment Fund was approved by Cabinet in 2014 and has 
been set up to offer grants to exceptional inward investment opportunities as part of an 
enhanced package of business support to potential investors or to retain existing 
strategic employers. The fund operates within de-minimis state aid rules to ensure: 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 7 of 20

a) An appropriate incentive is available for significant inward investors to create jobs in 
the city or to retain strategic businesses that are considering relocation

b) Wolverhampton can compete with other locations offering similar incentives to inward 
investors

c) Quick internal decisions can be made in line with the commercial market to ensure 
opportunities are not lost to the city

d) That the potential investor is obliged to create jobs and procurement opportunities for 
local residents and businesses

5.0 Financial implications

5.1 Most of the direct work in relation to attracting investment is conducted by the Enterprise 
and Skills team.  They are mainstream funded with a total revenue budget of £2.4 million.  
This budget will also cover the post of City Investment Manager.   The Place Marketing 
revenue budget will cover website development and City promotional activities. Invest 
Black Country was part funded by the four Black Country local authorities until December 
2015 with Wolverhampton’s contribution of £48,500 covered as part of the Enterprise and 
Skills budget.  

5.2 The City of Wolverhampton Council is leading a European Regional Development Fund 
(ERDF) bid Advice, Investment and Markets (AIM) to attract additional resources to 
attract investment to Wolverhampton and the Black Country embedded within the Growth 
Hub.  The Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) has informed us 
that our outline bid for £1-2 million has been successful and invited us to submit full bids 
by 5 November 2015.  This bid, if successful, will be restricted to fund work with Small 
and Medium Sized Enterprises.

5.3 The City Investment Fund was established by Cabinet on 25 June 2014 for exceptional 
inward investment opportunities or provide incentives to retain existing major employers 
considering relocation.  This fund is funded through the Regeneration Reserve and 
following a successful grant award in October 2014 has a balance remaining of 
£192,000.  [ES/15092015/D]

6.0 Legal implications

6.1 Should the ERDF bid be successful, the grant would be subject to the funding agreement 
outlining the requirements for that grant. [RB/09092015/P]

7.0 Equalities implications

7.1 There are no equalities implications to this report.  However as part of the offer to inward 
investors, the Council provides support to recruit local residents into job created, 
including those from disadvantaged groups, thereby having positive equalities 
implications.  

8.0 Environmental implications

8.1 There are no environment implications to this report.  However, attracting investors can 
enhance the environment through utilising formally derelict land.  In addition, as part of 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 8 of 20

the support package, the Council would support investors to access grants to improve 
the condition of current premises.  

9.0 Human resources implications

9.1 There are no human resource implications to this report.

10.0 Corporate landlord implications

10.1 There are no corporate landlord implications to this report.

11.0 Schedule of background papers

1. Attracting investment performance measure
2. Foreign owned companies in Wolverhampton
3. Wolverhampton statistics at a glance
4. Wolverhampton Unique Selling Points



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 9 of 20

Appendix 1: Attracting Investment Performance Indicator
Measure  Reference and Description

£millions investment in the city as a result of Council led or supported 
programmes and activities

Purpose / Aim 
of Indicator

The purpose of this indicator is to quantify the £m of investment in the City 
as a direct result of regeneration and inward investment programmes

Definition 

Secured investment will come from activities across Place in particular the 
City Economy service including Service Development, Visitor Economy, City 
Development, Enterprise and Skills Team. Programmes we have developed 
in either a lead or a supporting role. Revenue investment is reported in the 
current year. Capital investment is reported in the year it is secured

Secured Investment is determined as £m, and will only be counted in this 
measure if it is a direct result of the regeneration and inward investment 
activity taken place.  This can also include investment in housing stock, and 
any associated external funding such as European Social Funding that has 
been secured to enable the activities to take place. 

Formula  Worked
Example

£000’s for Housing 
investment
£000’s by major project at 
site x
£000s of investment by 
company xxx
£000’s of external funding 
secured

£m total of investment

Data Source Tractivity database
Good 
Performance 
is…

High is good

Indicator 
Calculation Annual (end March) Return 

Format £m

Further 
guidance

Service Area City Economy, Place Directorate

PI Owner Keren Jones, Director for City Economy



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 10 of 20

Appendix 2: Foreign Owned Companies

 Company name Trade description
R/O Full 
Postcode

1. Arcelormittal 
Distribution Solutions 
UK Limited

Steel stockholder's and shearing. WV13 3SE

2. Mueller Europe Limited The manufacture and sale of copper 
tubes.

WV14 7DS

3. NCH (UK) Limited A group engaged in the manufacture 
and marketing of industrial and 
maintenance chemicals and related 
products.

WV14 0QL

4. Press Metal UK Limited The marketing of aluminium products. WV14 7NH

5. Ovivo UK Limited The manufacture and installation of 
water screening products.

WV11 1XR

6. Ansaldo Nuclear 
Engineering Services 
Limited

The provision of engineering services to 
the nuclear industry.

WV4 6JX

7. Nuclear Engineering 
Group Limited

A group engaged in the provision of 
engineering services.

WV4 6JX

8. Gunnebo UK Limited The customisation and resale of 
physical security equipment.

WV9 5HA

9. Charles Clark Motors 
Limited

The operation of a franchised motor 
vehicle dealership.

WV2 2QE

10. Timken UK Limited The manufacture of high precision 
aerospace, machine tool and rail 
bearings.

WV2 4UH

11. Charter Court Financial 
Services Group Limited

A group engaged in the provision of 
mortgage administration and related 
analysis services.

WV10 6TD

12. Challenge Power 
Transmission Limited

A group engaged in the import and 
distribution of power transmission parts.

WV10 9JT

13. EFD Induction Limited Manufacture of other electrical 
equipment not elsewhere classified.

WV11 1XP

14. N & W Global Vending 
Limited

The sale of vending machines and 
accessories on behalf of Necta Vending 
Solutions SpA.

WV14 0LA



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 11 of 20

15. Tungaloy UK Limited The distribution of carbide cutting tools. WV10 9RU

16. Timken ILS Cheltenham 
Limited

The sale and service of industrial 
lubrication systems.

WV2 4UH

17. Weishaupt (U.K.) Limited Wholesale of hardware, plumbing and 
heating equipment and supplies

WV13 3RG

18. Lister Locks Limited The wholesale distribution of hardware 
products.

WV10 0EY

19. Mcgean-Rohco (U.K.) 
Limited

Manufacture of other inorganic basic 
chemicals

WV1 2QP

20. Kuhn Rikon (U.K.) 
Limited

Wholesale of household goods (other 
than musical instruments) n.e.c.

WV6 8UP

21. Non-Ferrous 
Stockholders Limited

Manufacture of other fabricated metal 
products n.e.c.

WV4 6LE

22. Arcelor Construction UK 
Ltd

The manufacture and sale of metal 
roofing. The 31.12.09 accounts indicate 
that the company is either dormant or 
no longer trade.

WV13 3SE

23. Cloos (UK) Limited Manufacture of computers and 
peripheral equipment

WV10 6HR

24. Wardstorm Limited A holding company. the 31.12.14 
accounts indicate that the company is 
either dormant or no longer trades.

WV14 9NE

25. Arcelor SSC UK Barking 
Limited

The 31.12.13 accounts indicate that the 
company is either dormant or no longer 
trades.

WV13 3SE

26. L & J Packaging Limited Packaging activities WV1 1PA

27. Tencate Geosynthetics 
(U.K.) Limited

Agents specialised in the sale of other 
particular products

WV11 1ST

28. Guardrail Engineering 
Limited

Manufacture of metal structures and 
parts of structures

WV1 2RP

29. Unger U.K. Limited Non-specialised wholesale trade WV13 3XA



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 12 of 20

30. Basta Parsons Limited Other manufacturing n.e.c. WV10 0EY

31. MES Selchp Limited To hold the Constructions Industrielles 
de la Mediterranee S.A. (CNIM) group's 
investment in Sourh East London 
Combined Heat & Power Ltd.

WV1 1QB

32. Simcorp Coric Limited Other information technology and 
computer service activities

WV10 9RU

33. Earnest Machine 
Products Company Ltd

Wholesale of other intermediate 
products

WV10 9LA

34. Pommier Furgocar UK 
Limited

Wholesale trade of motor vehicle parts 
and accessories

WV13 3YA

35. Arrowhead Investments 
(UK)

A holding company. WV1 2QT

36. ANI Holding Limited A holding company. WV1 2QT

37. Oval (1703) Limited Letting and operating of own or leased 
real estate (other than Housing 
Association real estate and conference 
and exhibition services) n.e.c.

WV1 4EG

38. Plasma Treat (UK) 
Limited

Other professional, scientific and 
technical activities (not including 
environmental consultancy or quantity 
surveying) n.e.c.

WV1 4SB

39. Whenever Limited Management consultancy activities 
(other than financial management)

WV4 5NY

40. D.J.R. Marketing 
Solutions Limited

Activities of call centres WV10 9LE

41. NIX Service Stations 
Limited

Retail sale of automotive fuel in 
specialised stores

WV1 4DJ

42. Coilbay Limited An investment holding company. WV1 2QT

43. Knowaste Limited Treatment and disposal of non-
hazardous waste

WV2 4DG

44. Bratch Motors Limited Sale of new cars and light motor 
vehicles

WV6 8BP



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 13 of 20

45. Termoros (UK) Limited Wholesale of hardware, plumbing and 
heating equipment and supplies

WV10 8AW

46. Optimal Armour Limited Manufacture of other plastic products WV14 0QL

47. Fuhr UK Ltd Non-specialised wholesale trade WV1 4DJ

48. Heat TEQ Refractories 
UK PTY Limited

Other business support service 
activities n.e.c.

WV11 1ST

49. Ombiel Limited Other information technology and 
computer service activities

WV1 4SB

50. Donghua Limited Agents specialised in the sale of other 
particular products

WV11 3DR

51. The Kairos Experience 
Ltd.

Other education n.e.c. WV2 1AA

52. RSA Cutting & 
Deburring Systems 
Limited

Manufacture of metal forming 
machinery

WV1 4EG

53. Star Agro Marine Foods 
Ltd

Wholesale of other food, including fish, 
crustaceans and molluscs

WV10 9QA

54. PF Tech UK Limited

 

WV4 6JX



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 14 of 20

Appendix 3: Wolverhampton – statistics at a glance

Wolverhampton has a total population of 253,000 of which 159,400 are of working age 
(16-64).
32,900 of the City’s residents are degree level qualified (level 4 and above), with a further 
52,600 being qualified to level 1, 2 or 3.  

Population (2014 population estimates)

Population (2014 population estimates)

Aged 16 – 64 (Working Age) 159,400

All Ages 253,000

Qualifications (2014 Annual Population survey)
Numbers of Graduates (level 4 and 
above) 32,900

Non graduates (Level 1,2,3) 52,600

Age Profile (2011 Census)

0-4 16,687

5-15 32,736

16-24 31,517

25-44 69,346

45-59 45,574

60-74 33,546

75+ 20,064

Gender (2011 Census)

Males 123,441

Females 126,029



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 15 of 20

Employment by occupation (Annual population survey)
Managers, directors and senior officials

10,600
Professional occupations

20,100
Associate prof & tech occupations

14,000
Administrative and secretarial occupations

9,700
Skilled trades occupations

11,800
Caring, leisure and other service occupations

10,100
Sales and customer service occupations

13,900
Process, plant and machine operatives

12,400
Elementary occupations

12,900

Other key facts

Average Annual Salary £22,803

GVA per Head £19,548

Businesses in Wolverhampton (UK Business Activity)

Financial and Insurance 200

Total Businesses Stock 8,065

Employment by Sector (Annual population survey)

Public admin. education and health 29,600

Distribution, hotels and restaurants 22,400

Manufacturing 17,300

Banking, finance and insurance 11,900

Transport and communications 9,200

Construction 6,200

Other services 4,400



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 16 of 20

Transport Infrastructure

Metro Link to Birmingham

Travel Time
Destination Distance

By Train By Car

London 120 miles < 2 hours 2 hours 30 minutes

Birmingham < 20 miles 20 minutes 30 minutes

Birmingham Airport 25 Miles 40 minutes 45 minutes

East Midlands Airport 50 miles 1 hour 50 minutes 1 hour

Manchester Airport 70 miles 1 hour 40 minutes 1 hour 20 minutes

Liverpool Airport 82 miles 1 hour 35 minutes 1 hour 35 minutes

Luton Airport 100 miles 2 hours 50 minutes 2 hours

Heathrow Airport 125 miles 2 hours 40 minutes 2 hours 10 minutes

Stansted Airport 135 miles 3 hours 2 hours 40 minutes

Gatwick Airport 163 miles 2 hours 50 minutes 2 hours 50 minutes



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 17 of 20

Appendix 4: Wolverhampton – An example of how generic information above is tailored 
to specific enquiries

 has a strong and vibrant business community
 is a learning City with skilled employees
 is investing in infrastructure

Wolverhampton – a great location
The City is located 15 miles (24 km) north west of Birmingham, and 140 miles (220 km) North 
West of London.  Wolverhampton benefits from excellent road communications, being situated 
at the convergence of the A449, A41, A454, A460 and A459 routes.  Junctions 9 and 10 of the 
M6 are situated 4 miles (10 km) to the east, with Junction 2 of the M54 adjacent to the north of 
Wolverhampton and the M5 5 miles (14 km) to the south east. 

In addition, communication links in the area have improved noticeably in recent years following 
the opening of the M6 Toll to the north of the City.  Birmingham International Airport is located to 
the south of the City and is the 7th busiest UK airport, handling around 9.7 million passengers in 
2013/14.

Wolverhampton is situated on the West Coast Mainline Railway with its InterCity Station 
providing a frequent direct train service to London Euston.  Direct trains connect 
Wolverhampton to Central Birmingham, Manchester, Liverpool, Cardiff and Glasgow.  

A local bus service, operated by National Express West Midlands, connects the City with 
neighbouring towns.

Wolverhampton also benefits from the Midland Metro Tram and light rail system, which 
connects Wolverhampton with Birmingham Snow Hill Station via West Bromwich and 
Wednesbury and carries more than 4.7 million passengers a year.  In 2012, an extension of the 
Metro to Birmingham City Centre was approved and will be operational by December 2015.  

There is also a proposal to extend the tram system in Wolverhampton from Pipers Row to 
Wolverhampton Railway Station which will support the major regeneration initiatives within the 
City Centre.

Wolverhampton – our people
People power is an important attraction when doing business in the City of Wolverhampton.  
Our people are our biggest asset.  The City’s workforce of today is highly skilled, hardworking 
and the spirit of enterprise that embodied the early inventions is as strong as ever.

 253,000 people reside in the City
 159,000 people, support over 8,500 companies covering a broad spectrum of industries
 Cultural diversity with 35.5% of population from minority ethnic background

Business and skills providers working together is a key feature of the City of Wolverhampton’s 
appeal.  We can tap into the R&D facilities and knowledge base of 9 top quality universities and 
an annual pool of 50,000 graduates, 5,000 of whom are currently employed in the Aerospace 
industry. 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 18 of 20

This complements an existing labour market with nearly half a million people with degrees 
residing in the West Midlands urban area.  There is particular expertise within the fields of 
computer science, design, engineering, manufacturing and technology with the City of 
Wolverhampton College a top three provider of apprentices in the West Midlands.

Universities do much more than creating the workforce of tomorrow and the University of 
Wolverhampton is recognised as one of the most entrepreneurial, business-facing universities 
in the UK.  The University has enjoyed £150m of investment over the past decade and has 
recently invested a further £45m into a new state of the art Science Centre and Business 
School on the City Campus.  The University has over 23,000 students with a further 4,500+ 
attending the City of Wolverhampton College. In the last few years, it has supported businesses 
with consultancy, R&D facilities, skills development and knowledge transfer activities worth 
£25.6m.

 Wolverhampton Adult Education has been awarded an ‘outstanding’ rating in recent Ofsted 
assessments, making it one of only eight adult skills and employment services in the country 
to hold the rating.

 Wolverhampton College has been graded as ‘good’ with ‘outstanding’ features by Ofsted. 
This represents the second highest possible grading which Ofsted can award.

 Wolverhampton schools are ranked amongst the most improved across the UK.

Wolverhampton – quality of life
Wolverhampton is one of the West Midlands’ brightest choices for living, working studying and 
enjoying life.  From the City centre and throughout the broader area there’s a sense of change 
in almost every facet of City life.  It builds on the strengths and heritage of an important City with 
a big future.  There’s a relaxed and easy atmosphere within the City centre which is focused 
around the Mander and Wulfrun shopping centres - attracting over 26 million visitors each year. 

Refurbishment and expansion plans for the Mander Centre will cement Wolverhampton’s 
position as a key regional shopping destination.  Major stores, independent retailers and 
markets, ample parking and pedestrianised streets entice visitors from across the region.

Wolverhampton has a strong cultural and entertainment offer, with the Civic Halls, Grand 
Theatre and Wolverhampton Art Gallery providing the largest cultural offer within the Black 
Country, with 900,000 visitors each year.  There are mainstream and experimental theatres, art-
house cinema, an award winning art gallery and large-scale concert venues that are fixtures of 
nationwide music and comedy tours; all of which make Wolverhampton a major visitor 
destination.

There’s plenty for sports fans too with the famous Wolverhampton Wanderers FC based at the 
Molineux Stadium.  Dunstall Park racecourse and Monmore Green racing track are also located 
close to the City centre.  

The City is proud of its many miles of canals which run through stunning scenery, all of which 
bring a better quality of life for residents and a welcoming experience for visitors.



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 19 of 20

Wolverhampton is also a gateway between the historic Black Country and the beautiful 
countryside of Shropshire and Staffordshire, including the UNESCO World Heritage Site at 
Ironbridge (the birthplace of the Industrial Revolution).  

There is a wide variety of housing stock within Wolverhampton, from the Victorian Era terrace to 
the modern detached house with affordable City living through to sought after suburban and 
semi-rural locations.

Wolverhampton – the economy
Historically, Wolverhampton’s economy was dominated by the iron, steel and automobile 
industries.  Over the past 30 years the economy has evolved and is now dominated by the 
Service Sector, incorporating 80.3% of the City’s employment.  The major subcomponents are 
in public administration, education and health (31.1% of the total employment).  Financial and 
other Business Services at 18.6% and Wholesale and Retail at 17.2%.  Employment in 
Manufacturing is 14.4% with a further 4.9% in Construction.  Wolverhampton has particular 
strength in Advanced Manufacturing 

Other significant planned local investment include:-
 2,000 new homes which form part of the Black Country Core Strategy including the 

Construction of 600 homes at Bilston Urban Village.
 A £120m scheme to deliver a multimodal transport hub at Wolverhampton Interchange 
 A new railway station and an extension to the City’s Metro line.
 A £45m redevelopment of the Molineux Quarter of the City.
 A £35m commitment to expand and refurbish the Mander Centre drawing in key national 

retailers.
 Key City centre residential developments on-going including the residential conversion of the 

iconic Sunbeam factory.
 £6.6m investment into the Civic Halls and Grand Theatre.

Wolverhampton – a warm welcome
We will work with you to smooth your entry into the City with a bespoke package of assistance 
with a designated support officer who will help to overcome any obstacles you and your workers 
may experience.  This could encompass such things as assistance with the planning process 
and advising on housing and schooling for relocating staff,

The City is proud to have a Group representing the major employers in the City (the Business 
Champions).  They are happy, collectively or individually, to meet with the principals of large 
inward investment enquirers to discuss their experience of working in Wolverhampton and to 
ease their move into the City

Reasons businesses choose Wolverhampton:

1. Help with sourcing land for new build, finding new premises and    employment sites
2. Procurement and supply chain opportunities
3. Access to finance and grant funding



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Report Pages
Page 20 of 20

4. Links with R&D and innovation
5. Planning support from an award winning Planning Authority
6.  A dedicated business Account manager



The Wolverhampton
Business Champions
Working together for the city



John Wood
Director, Group 

Corporate Services, 
Caparo

John has worked for Caparo 
since 1991 mostly in direct 
operational roles. He has 45 

years experience in 
manufacturing and is a

Chartered Engineer. He is a 
Member of the Institute of 

Materials, Minerals 
and Mining

John was one of the original 
Business Champions in 2005. 
At the time he was seeking to 

move a factory to 
Wolverhampton. He wants  

to continue to support 
Wolverhampton in the drive  

to promote Wolverhampton as 
a location of choice for 

businesses

John is a Member of the EEF 
West Midlands Regional 
Advisory Council. He has 

helped instigate and develop 
the award winning Caparo 

Innovation Centre, which is a 
joint venture with the University 

of Wolverhampton.
He is a member of the 

Wolverhampton City Board and 
Vice Chair of the 

Wolverhampton Economic 
Growth Board

Henry Carver
Managing Director, 

Carvers

Henry has worked for
Carvers for 30 years and

has been Managing
Director for 27. He has  

a BA (Hons) degree from the 
University of Wolverhampton

Henry was born locally and
his family have been

associated with the City for
over 400 years. He joined

the Business Champions in
order to influence the

development of the City

Henry founded the 
Wolverhampton Business 

Group and is a Board Member 
of the Wolverhampton 

Chamber of Commerce

Paul Reynolds
Operations Director, 

Carillion

Paul joined Carillion in 1988 
and has spent 27 years in 

business, working within the 
Midlands region. He is a 

Chartered Civil Engineer and 
Builder and in his role as 

Operations Director has been 
responsible for numerous 

prestigious projects across  
the region

He has joined the Business 
Champions to work with other 
like-minded businesses across 
the City to lead change and to 
drive positive outcomes for the 

region and its people

Formerly involved with the  
Black Country Consortium  
& Black Country Challenge 

seeking to drive new business  
and investment into the region  

and improve educational 
attainment, Paul was responsible 
for the delivery of Wolverhampton 

Building Schools for the Future 
programme and is leading on 

building a stronger partnership with 
the University of Wolverhampton to 
improve the educational offering 

across the city

David Danger
Managing Director, 

UTC Aerospace Systems

David has worked for UTC 
since 2008 and has been in 

engineering and
manufacturing for 25 years.  
He is a Chartered Engineer  

and a Fellow of the Institution 
of Mechanical Engineers

David wishes to see
manufacturing and

engineering grow both
locally and nationally.  

He would like to contribute  
to the community and believes 
that all businesses can benefit 
from co-operation with each 
other and local government

David is a director of Midlands 
Aerospace Alliance and chairs 
their Business Development

Group. He is also a member of 
the Wolverhampton Training 

Board and has been a Business 
Champion since 2008

Philip Barnett
Operations Director, 

Marston’s

Philip has worked for
Marston’s (Wolverhampton  

& Dudley Breweries) for over  
40 years in various roles in 

production and sales.  
He is a qualified Brewer and 
member of the Institute of 

Brewing and Distilling

Philip was born locally  
and has been based  
in Wolverhampton for  

the majority of his working  
life. He is a great supporter  
of working with other key

stakeholders to make
Wolverhampton a better
place to live and work.  

He was appointed to the  
role of Chair of the Business 

Champions in November 2012

Philip has been a Business 
Champion since the group  
was founded. He was also  

a Board member of WVOne 
responsible for delivering  

a resounding ‘Yes’ vote for  
the Wolverhampton Business 

Improvement District

Stuart McLachlan
Business Unit 

General Manager, 
Moog

Stuart has worked for Moog 
(previously GE/Smiths/Dowty) 
for 25 years. After serving a 
Dowty apprenticeship and 

graduating from the University 
of Wolverhampton, he has held 

various senior management 
roles in Programme 

Management, Operations and 
Business Management

Stuart was born, educated
and has always worked in
Wolverhampton. He feels

passionate about promoting the 
capabilities of the city and its 
people. He believes that the 

Business Champions provide a 
great forum for businesses and 

academic institutes to work 
towards a common goal of 

developing the city to attract 
new business and investment

Stuart joined the Business 
Champions in 2008 and also 

sits on the board of the 
Midlands Aerospace Alliance

Trevor Leeks
Operations Director,  
Jaguar Land Rover

An Automotive and Aerospace 
Manufacturing Director with 
over 25 years of substantive 

experience in Powertrain 
Operations and 2 years in both 

Military Jet and Commercial 
Aircraft Manufacturing

Trevor has operated in various 
manufacturing roles driving the 

achievement of worldclass 
Safety, Quality, Cost and 

Delivery and People 
performance. He has been 

instrumental in the
development and 

implementation of various
lean and maintenance

strategies across Europe and 
has led organisational

development and culture
change activities

In his current role Trevor has full 
operational responsibility for 

the new Engine Manufacturing 
Centre (EMC UK) in 

Wolverhampton for Jaguar 
Land Rover

Professor Ian Oakes
Deputy Vice-Chancellor, 

University of 
Wolverhampton

Ian is responsible for 
coordinating the University  

of Wolverhampton’s growing 
innovation and enterprise arena 

at regional, national and 
international levels, as well  
as overseeing the strategic 

development of the University’s 
Science Park and incubator 

activities

Throughout his career, Ian has 
been involved in numerous 

initiatives focusing specifically on 
the transfer of knowledge from 
academia to both large and 
small firms. He is passionate 
about the exploitation of the 

University’s intellectual capital 
and resources for the benefit of 
Black Country businesses to 
help them grow and become 

more competitive

Ian is a member of the Marches 
Local Enterprise Partnership 

and Chief Executive of 
University of Wolverhampton 

Science Park. He was a 
member of WVOne, Vice-Chair 
of Black Country Reinvestment 
Society and Chair of the Black 

Country Talent Match 
programme

Matthew Grayson
Head of Marketing & 

Communications, 
Wolverhampton Wanderers F.C.

Matt has been at 
Wolverhampton Wanderers 
Football Club for five years, 

including a period spent in the 
Barclays Premier League. Matt 

has a BA (Hons) Business 
Studies degree and  

a Masters in Business 
Administration

Matt joined the Business
Champions when he was  
at Birmingham Midshires /

HBOS. Matt has always
taken a keen interest in

promoting Wolverhampton.
His current role now gives
him a strong platform to

help support the 
City’s profile

Matt’s work with Wolves 
Community Trust and the 

redevelopments at Molineux 
and Compton Park brings him 

into close contact with a 
number of public and private 

sector partners

B
us

in
es

s 
C

ha
m

pi
on

P
ro

fil
e

R
ea

so
n 

fo
r 

be
co

m
in

g 
a 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

ha
m

pi
on

O
th

er
 lo

ca
l i

nt
er

es
ts

Debbie Eggerton
Store Manager, 
House of Fraser

Debbie has worked in retail 
management for over 30 years. 

She has worked for many of 
the leading high street fashion 
brands in senior management 

positions across the UK

Debbie is passionate and 
committed in promoting 

Wolverhampton as the retail 
location of choice by 

celebrating and embracing all  
it has to offer. Her aspiration is 
for Wolverhampton to become 

the shopping capital of the 
West Midlands

Debbie has been a leading 
member of the task group for 
the Wolverhampton Business 
Improvement District and is a 

Director of the Business 
Improvement District company



Wolverhampton Business Champions
Promoting Wolverhampton as a great place to invest, work, live and visit.

UK Turnover 2013

£7bn
Global Turnover 2013

£57bn

Wolverhampton 

7,000
United Kingdom 

74,000
Global 

92,500

Research & 
Development 

£37m

Apprenticeships 

2,625

K
E

Y
 S

E
C

T
O

R
S

T
U

R
N

O
V

E
R

E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
S

Energy Leisure

Aerospace

Construction

Education

Automotive

Retail

Email: Business.Champions@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Twitter: @WolvesBizChamps

Working in partnership with  
Wolverhampton City Council





  



CITY LOCATION 

Wolverhampton is a major city and 

Metropolitan Borough comprising 
part of the West Midlands 
conurbation and forming a major 

part of the Black Country and 
Greater Birmingham region. With a 

population of over a quarter of a 
million the City is one of the oldest in 
the UK with over 1,000 years of 

recorded history and is designated a 
Millennium City. 

The City is located 15 miles (24 km) north 
west of Birmingham, and 140 miles (220 km) 
north west of London. Wolverhampton 

benefits from excellent road communications, 
being situated at the convergence of the 
A449, A41, A454, A460 and A459 routes. 
Junctions 9 and 10 of the M6 are situated 4 
miles (10 km) to the east, with Junction 2 of 
the M54 adjacent to the north of 

Wolverhampton and the M5 5 miles (14 km) 
to the south east. In addition, communication 
links in the area have improved noticeably in 
recent years following the opening of the M6 
Toll to the north of the City. 

Birmingham International Airport is located 

approximately 25 miles (39 km) from the city 
centre and is the 7th busiest UK airport, 
handling around 9.7 million passengers in 
2013/14.  

 

 

3,000,000 people live 

within 20 miles of the city 

centre 
 
Wolverhampton is situated on the West Coast 
Mainline Railway with its Intercity Station 

providing a frequent direct train service to 
London Euston, with a journey time of 
approximately 2 hours, with direct trains 
connecting Wolverhampton to Central 
Birmingham in less than 20 minutes, 
Manchester in 65 minutes, Cardiff in 2 hours 

30 minutes and Glasgow in under 4 hours.   
 
A local bus service, operated by National 

Express West Midlands, connects the City 
with neighbouring towns and the City’s Bus 

Station was reopened in July 2011, following 
a £22.5m refurbishment. 

 
Wolverhampton also benefits from the 
Midland Metro Tram and light rail system, 
which connects Wolverhampton with 
Birmingham Snow Hill Station via West 
Bromwich and Wednesbury and carries more 
than 4.7 million passengers a year. In 2012, 

an extension of the Metro to Birmingham City 
Centre was approved and will be operational 

by December 2015. There is also a proposal 
to extend the tram system in Wolverhampton 
from Pipers Row to Wolverhampton Railway 
Station which will support the major 

regeneration initiatives within the City Centre

Wolverhampton – Making it Happen 



CITY ECONOMY 

Historically, Wolverhampton’s economy 

was dominated by the iron, steel and 

automobile industries. Over the past 30 

years the economy has evolved and is 

now dominated by the Service Sector, 

incorporating 80.3% of the City’s 

employment. The major subcomponents 

are in public administration, education 

and health (31.1% of the total 

employment), Financial and other 

Business Services at 18.6% and 

Wholesale and retail at 17.2%. 

Employment in Manufacturing is 14.4% 

with a further 4.9% in Construction. 

Wolverhampton has particular strength 

in advanced manufacturing  

The largest employer is the public sector 

including Wolverhampton City Council, 

the University of Wolverhampton, City of 

Wolverhampton College and the Royal 

Wolverhampton Hospitals NHS Trust. 

The city is home to several UK and 

international headquarters for firms such 

as Carillion, Marston’s Brewery, UTC and 

Birmingham Midshires. Other large 

employers including, GE Aviation, JLR, 

Moog, Eurofins and Chubb Locks. 

 

Wolverhampton’s economy has 

benefitted from the creation of the Black 

Country Local Enterprise Zone which 

recorded growth of 4.5% in 2013, 

making it the 2nd fastest in the UK and 

well above the national average of 3.3%.  

 

Since the EZ was set up, Jaguar Land 

Rover has invested more than £500m in 

a new, advanced manufacturing facility 

supporting 1,400 jobs (PROMIS), with a 

skilled workforce employed to support 

the manufacture of their new range of 

high tech, low emission engines. 

 

Other significant planned local 

investment include:- 

 

· 2,000 new homes which form part of 

the Black Country Core Strategy 

including the construction of 600 

homes at Bilston Urban Village. 

· £120m scheme to deliver a multi-

modal transport hub at 

Wolverhampton Interchange 

including a new railway station and 

an extension to the city’s Metro line.  

· A £45m redevelopment of the 

Molineux Quarter of the City. 

· £35m commitment to expand and 

refurbish the Mander Centre drawing 

in key national retailers.  

· Key city centre residential 

developments on-going including the 

residential conversion of the iconic 

Sunbeam Factory.  

· £6.6m investment into the Civic Halls 

and Grand Theatre.   

Wolverhampton – Making it Happen 



CITY SKILLS 

Business and skills providers working together is a key 
feature of the City of Wolverhampton’s appeal. 

We can tap into the R&D facilities and knowledge base of 9 top 

quality universities and an annual pool of 50,000 graduates, 

5,000 of which are currently employed in the aerospace industry. 

This complements an existing labour market with nearly half a 

million people with degrees residing in the West Midlands urban 

area. There is particular expertise within the fields of computer 

science, design, engineering, manufacturing and technology with 

the City of Wolverhampton College a top three provider of 

apprentices in the West Midlands. 

Universities do much more than creating the workforce of 

tomorrow and the University of Wolverhampton is recognised as 

one of the most entrepreneurial, business-facing universities in 

the UK. The University has enjoyed £150m of investment over 

the past decade and has recently invested a further £45m into a 

new state of the art Science Centre and Business School on the 

City Campus. The University has over 23,000 students with a 

further 4,500+ attending the City of Wolverhampton College. In 

the last few years, it has supported businesses with consultancy, 

R&D facilities, skills development and knowledge transfer 

activities worth £25.6m. 

 

• Wolverhampton Adult Education has been awarded an 

‘outstanding’ rating in recent Ofsted assessments, making 

it one of only eight adult skills and employment services 

in the country to hold the rating. 

• Wolverhampton College has been graded as ‘good’ with 

‘outstanding’ features by Ofsted. This represents the 

second highest possible grading which Ofsted can award. 

• Wolverhampton schools are ranked amongst the most 

improved across the UK. 

Wolverhampton – Making it Happen 
 



CITY LIVING 

Wolverhampton is one of the West 
Midlands’ brightest choices for 

living, working studying and 
enjoying life. From the city centre 

and throughout the broader area 
there’s a sense of change in 

almost every facet of city life. It 
builds on the strengths and 

heritage of an important city with 
a big future.  

There’s a relaxed and easy atmosphere 

within the city centre which is focused 

around the Mander and Wulfrun 

shopping centres - attracting over 26 

million visitors each year. Refurbishment 

and expansion plans for the Mander 

Centre will cement Wolverhampton’s 

position as a key regional shopping 

destination. Major stores, independent 

retailers and markets, ample parking and 

pedestrianized streets entice visitors 

from across the region.  

Wolverhampton has a strong cultural and 

entertainment offer, with the Civic Halls, 

Grand Theatre and Wolverhampton Art 

Gallery providing the largest cultural 

offer within the Black Country, with 

900,000 visitors each year. There are 

mainstream and experimental theatres, 

art-house cinema, an award winning art 

gallery and large-scale concert venues 

that are fixtures of nationwide music and 

comedy tours; all of which make 

Wolverhampton a major visitor 

destination.  

 

There’s plenty for sports fans too with 

the famous Wolverhampton Wanderers 

FC based at the Molineux Stadium, 

Dunstall Park racecourse and Monmore 

Green racing track located close to the 

city centre. The city is proud of its many 

miles of Canals which run through 

stunning scenery, all of which bring a 

better quality of life for residents and a 

welcoming experience for visitors.  

 

Wolverhampton is also a gateway 

between the historic Black Country and 

the beautiful countryside of Shropshire 

and Staffordshire, including the UNESCO 

World Heritage Site at Ironbridge – the 

birthplace of the Industrial Revolution. 

 

There is a wide variety of housing stock 

within Wolverhampton, from the 

Victorian Era terrace to the modern 

detached house with both affordable City 

living through to sought after suburban 

and semi-rural locations.  

Wolverhampton – Making it Happen 
 



WHY WOLVERHAMPTON? 

Reasons why your business 

should choose 
Wolverhampton.  

By setting up or growing your business in 

Wolverhampton, you can:  

• Capitalise on our strengths in high 

value manufacturing, construction, 

environmental technology and 

professional and business services.  

• Benefit from new resources to 

support research and development 

and innovation across all business 

sectors.  

• Have direct access to road, rail and 

air links and high-speed broadband 

that will put you at the heart of 

Britain, Europe and the world.  

• Tap into a visitor economy based on 

strong cultural, entertainment, sport 

and leisure offers.  

• Work with partners including 

business-minded University, the Black 

Country Local Enterprise Partnership, 

the Black Country Chamber of 

Commerce and national 

organisations.  

• Joint sector-leading companies like 

Jaguar Land Rover, Marstons, Moog 

and UTC Aerospace that already call 

Wolverhampton home.   

 
 

What we offer: 

 
· Access to funding opportunities 

including Regional Growth Fund 

through which the Council has 

already successfully levered in 

£??m of funding to the city.  

· Joined-up support tailored to your 

sector, your type of business, its 

size and maturity from the Black 

Country Growth Hub, the Council 

and its partners.  

· A streamlined planning process 

· Support to maximise your local 

supply chain development 

opportunities  

 
 
For information contact: 
 

Tim Johnson, Strategic Director, 
Wolverhampton City Council 

01902 555400 email: 
tim.johnson@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
 

Wolverhampton – Making it Happen 
 



BL A C K  C O U N T R Y  R O U T E    
 A 4 6 3

C
O

S
E

LE
Y
 R

O
A

D

B
R

O
A

D
 L

A
N

E
S

W
IT

H
Y

 R
O

A
D

BRO
AD

M
OO

R
 R

D

HIGHFIELDS ROAD

BANKFIELD RD

OXFORD ST

A
S

H
 S

T
R

E
E
T

SALOP STREET

LO
XD

AL
E 

ST
RE

ET

VU
LC

AN
 R

D

DUDLEY ST

BANK
FIELD

 R
D

CARDER CRES

KING ST

H
ILL S

T

B
A

N
K

 S
T

W
ILKIN

SO
N
 AVE

B
A

LD
W

IN
 S

T

WALTER RD C
R

A
N

E 
R

D

BATH ST

RAILWAY D R

STATION RD

TEMPEST ST

GREENWAY RD

CHAPEL ST

HIML
EY C

LO
SE

Bilston Centre:
Residential, light industrial and mixed-use opportunities

•	Direct access to Junction 10 of  
the M6 and the Midland Metro  
light rail system

•	Thriving traditional market place,  
new multi-million pound leisure 
facilities and South West 
Wolverhampton and  
Bilston Academy 

•	In 2015/16, the council and the 
Homes and Communities Agency 
will fund major infrastructure  
works to release further land for  
new housing

Why choose Bilston?

•	Bilston Urban Village: Development 
opportunities exist for a minimum 
of 500 new homes and up to four 
hectares of employment land, 
together with public open space  
and other uses

•	Prouds Lane: a one-hectare site 
identified for residential and offices 
or hotel, residential institution and 
leisure and community uses

•	Bilston High Street: two 
development plots with frontages 
to the High Street and the new 
pedestrian link to the Urban Village 
will be completed in spring 2015

Bilston Centre Regeneration

At the heart of Wolverhampton’s offer  
is first-class support, including:

•	A dedicated account manager to  
help your company through the 
‘landing’ process

•	A streamlined planning process 

•	Help with master planning and  
cost appraisal 

•	Introductions to the local  
business community

•	Support to maximise your local supply 
chain development opportunities 

•	Continuing support

What we offer you

Housing

Open Space

Primary School

Employment

Road

Canal

Metro

Key

BILSTON CENTRE

Kevin Moore  
Commercial Development Manager 
Wolverhampton City Council

Tel: 01902 555750

Email: kevin.moore@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Find out more:





FOR

SALE

Wolverhampton: 
Opportunities for residential and other uses 

•	 Commercial development site  
Planetary Road, Bowmans Harbour 
WV13

•	 Former Mirage Youth Centre,  
Howland Close WV9 5PY

•	 Former Duke Street Community Centre, 
Horseley Fields WV1 3SA

•	 Former Ashmore Park Community 
Centre, Griffiths Drive WV11 2LJ

•	 Various garage sites for residential 
development (by auction) 

•	 The Croft, Castlecroft Road WV3 8BT

•	 Bramerton House, Bramerton Close 
WV11 1RT

Other sites will become available  
in the near future.

Sites for sale by  
Informal Tender 

•	A streamlined process to  
legal completion 

•	Easy access to sites so you can 
determine their suitability

•	Supporting surveys to evaluate  
their condition 

•	Planning support 

What we offer you

Find out more:

David Harris Section Leader, Wolverhampton City Council 

Tel: 01902 555576	 Email: david.harris@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Alison Fowler Disposals Programme Manager, Wolverhampton City Council 

Tel: 01902 551407	 Email: alison.fowler@wolverhampton.gov.uk





i54 South Staffordshire:
Just 25 acres still available for high-quality employment uses 

•	You’ll be joining an exclusive club:  
including Jaguar Land Rover, Moog, 
Eurofins and ISP

•	Moving to i54 gives you the benefits 
of Enterprise Zone Status

•	The site already has swift access 
to Junction 2 of the M54 and from 
November 2014 will have its own 
dedicated motorway junction

•	Soft market testing for on-site hotel, 
restaurant and other facilities is due to 
start in October 2014

Why choose i54?

At the heart of Wolverhampton’s offer  
is first-class support, including:

•	A dedicated account manager to  
help your company through the 
‘landing’ process

•	A streamlined planning process 

•	Help with master planning and  
cost appraisal 

•	 Introductions to the local  
business community

•	Support to maximise your local supply 
chain development opportunities 

•	Continuing support

What we offer you

Plot D, E, F & G 
2 to 23.27 Acres  
(0.81 to 9.42 Ha)
Advanced Manufacturing,  
HQ Offices, Training/
Innovation and other  
related uses.

Plot C 
3.21 Acres (1.3 Ha)
Hotel, Pub/Restaurant, 
Convenience Store,  
Drive-Thru Restaurant, 
Children’s Nursery and 
other related uses.

Key

ENTERPRISE ZONE STATUS

Sheila Dixon
Development & Regeneration Surveyor,
Wolverhampton City Council

Find out more:

Tel: 01902 555584

Email: sheila.dixon@wolverhampton.gov.uk





M
IN

E
R

V
A

 LA
N

E

G
AR

RI
C

K
 S

TR
E
E
T

BILSTON STREET

BILSTON ST

ST
. G

EO
RG

E’
S 

PA
RA

D
E

P
IP

E
R

S
 R

O
W

TOWER ST

CASTLE ST

QUEEN ST

M
A

R
K

E
T

 S
T

PR
IN

C
ES

S
 S

T
S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
 R

O
A

D

RAILWAY DRLICHFIELD ST

SHORT ST CHUBB ST

WHITMORE  ST W
ES

TB
U

R
Y S

T

B R O A D  S T

FRYER ST

BERRY ST

A41

A41

BELL ST

WULFRUNA ST

CLEVELAND ST

W E D N E S F I E L D  R O A D     A 4 1 2 4

BROAD GAUGE WAY

S
H

A
K

ES
PE

A
R

E 
S
T

ST
. 
JA

M
ES

 S
T

WARD ST

ALBION  STREET

UNIO
N M

ILL
 ST

BAILEY ST

S
U

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

CO
RN

 H
IL

L

W
A

R
W

IC
K

 S
T

WALSALL STREET

D
U

K
E

 S
T

A 4 5 4     H O R S E L E Y  F I E L D S

A
4

1
5

0
     

A 4 1 50       R
I N

G
 R

O
A

D

S
T. D

A
V

ID
S

 A
4

1
5

0

M
ID

D
LE

 C
R

O
S
S

B I L S T O N
S T R E E T
I S L A N D

M A N D E R
C E N T R E

W U L F R U N
C E N T R E

WOLVERHAMPTON
UNIVERSITY

The City Centre: Interchange
Mixed retail, office and leisure development opportunities

•	A new mainline railway station at 

the heart of the UK’s high speed 

rail network, serving 4.75 million 

passengers a year

•	A fully-operational bus station 

serving local, regional and  

national operators

•	A new link to the Midland Metro light 

rail network

•	The opportunity to develop over 

300,000 sq ft of mixed Grade A 

office space, retail and leisure 

provision, building on the success of 

the first phase

•	The chance to put your own unique 

stamp on one of the city’s most 

important gateways

Why choose Interchange?

At the heart of Wolverhampton’s offer 

is first-class support, including:

•	A dedicated account manager to  

help your company through the 

‘landing’ process

•	A streamlined planning process 

•	Help with master planning and  

cost appraisal 

•	Introductions to the local  

business community

•	Support to maximise your  

local supply chain  

development opportunities 

•	Continuing support

What we offer you

Development

University

Shopping

Road

Canal

Rail

Key

Tel: 01902 557978

Email: marie.bintley@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Find out more:

Marie Bintley  
Head of Physical Development 
Wolverhampton City Council




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting (28.07.2015)
	Minutes

	5 Attracting inward investment
	Stronger City Economy Scrutiny Attracting Investment final 24 September 2015 FINAL

	7 Background papers - leaflets and factsheets
	Wolves brochure (2)
	00001_WOL_Factsheet_Bilston_HIGH RES_220914 (2)
	00001_WOL_Factsheet_EandV_HIGH RES_220914 (2)
	00001_WOL_Factsheet_i54_A4_HIGH RES_220914 (2)
	00001_WOL_Factsheet_Interchange_HIGH RES_220914 (2)


